
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, November 28, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 14, 2022 

3. 22-305 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere High School girls Volleyball team 

and their coaches for finishing their season undefeated with a record of 20-0. 

4. 22-306 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Coach Lianne O'Hara Mimmo for being the 

recipient of the GBL Volleyball Coach of the year after her Spring 2022 season 

coaching the RHS Boys Volleyball Team. 

Public Hearings 

5. 22-300 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Amending the Composition of the 

Public Art Commission  Section 1.  Section 2.89.020(A) Commission 

composition, terms, appointments, and vacancies of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the words, "five and no more 

than seven" and inserting in place thereof the words, "seven and no more than 

nine". 

6. 22-303 Hearing called as ordered for the purpose of establishing the Minimum 

Residential Factor for Fiscal Year 2023. 

7. 22-313 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 Fairview 

Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend a nonconforming use 

(nonconforming commercial building, acting as a private garage) for the purpose 

of operating a special garage at 535 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 22-314 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by Mass Electric/ National Grid 

to construct a line of underground conduits, including the necessary sustaining 

and protecting fixtures, with the plan filed under #30635609-Marshall St.- 

Revere- MA. 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

9. 22-272 Petition submitted by National Grid to relocate pole #1576 further back on the 

sidewalk on Campbell Avenue near the intersection of Revere Beach Parkway, 

Revere, MA. 

10. 22-273 Petition submitted by National Grid to install an underground electrical conduit to 

pole #1577 on Campbell Ave. near the intersection of Revere Beach Parkway, 

Revere, MA. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

11. 22-293 Mario Zepaj, 78 Mill Street, Middleton, MA 01949 requesting a special permit in 

accordance with Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere to enable the appellant to raze the existing single-family structure and 

construct two townhouse dwellings on Lot 6, Pt. Lot 17, & Lot 14B at 355 

Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

12. 22-315 Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Michael Hinojosa relative to 

the Name Dedication for Harry Della Russo Basketball Courts in Honor of Robert 

"Ace" McCarrick 

13. 22-316 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the Cable 

Access Receipt Reserve Fund for the purpose of paying RevereTV's quarterly 

invoice. 

14. 22-317 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Establishment of Opioid 

Recovery and Remediation Trust Fund 

15. 22-318 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Appropriation Reduction to 

set Tax Rate - Revere Public Schools 

16. 22-319 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Establishment of Revere 

High School Construction Trust Fund 

17. 22-320 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the Revere High 

School Construction Project 

18. 22-321 Communication from the Mayor relative to the December 2022 Holiday Free 

Parking Period 

19. 22-322 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Toys for Tickets amnesty program 

for the 2022 holiday season 

20. 22-323 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Police Superior 

Memorandum of Agreement 

Motions 

21. 22-309 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Silvestri: That the City 

Council award Certificates of Commendation to the Revere Pop Warner 12U 

Patriots for winning the Eastern Massachusetts D2 Championships. 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 28, 2022 

  

22. 22-324 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation - An Act Repealing Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965.  

Section 1.  Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 is hereby repealed. Section 2.  This 

act take effect upon its passage. 

23. 22-325 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe, Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor 

Powers: That the Mayor request an MBTA representative to provide the City 

Council with an update on proposed bus route and bus stop changes in the City of 

Revere, specifically proposed changes that will adversely impact our senior 

population. 

24. 22-326 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request a representative 

from National Grid to appear before the Council to discuss the following 

outstanding requests for items in Ward Six - (1) Council Order 20-412, dated 

December 7, 2020 - Motion of Councillor Serino that National Grid add street 

lights to Pole Numbers 3960-50 and 3961-50 on Salem Street, opposite Overlook 

Ridge Drive; (2) Council Order 21-281, dated August 23, 2021 - Motion of 

Councillor Serino that National Grid install 96 watt street lamps on Poles 3960, 

3960 1/2, and 3961 on Salem Street in North Revere, opposite the entrance to 

Overlook Ridge; and (3) Council Order 22-041, dated February 7, 2022 - Motion 

of Councillor Serino that National Grid install a street lamp on Pole 2793 in front 

of 58 Carlson Avenue. 

25. 22-327 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the Election 

Commissioner to appear before the Revere City Council to discuss future election 

initiatives as well as the absentee ballot process.  Voters have inquired as to the 

possibility of a receipt in the event of submitting an absentee ballot advising them 

of it being received. 

26. 22-328 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Clerk invite Northeast 

Regional Vocational School Committeeman, Anthony Caggiano, to appear before 

the Revere City Council to discuss the work currently being done at the Revere 

Society for Cultural and Historical Preservation as well as other proposed projects 

utilizing resources stemming from the Vocational School in Wakefield. 

27. 22-329 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to establish two 15 minute parking spaces  (8:00AM - 6:00PM, 

Monday through Saturday) at 75 Shirley Avenue for CJ Juice Bar. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, November 14, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

Councillor Serino took a point of personal privilege to read the following statement into the 

record: 
 

Thank you, Mr. President, and through you, to the Council, the residents of Ward Six and my 

family, friends, and neighbors: 

 

Earlier this month, the people of the City of Revere went to the polls in a statewide Election Day.  

That election having passed, though still nearly a year away, we are now officially on our 

municipal election cycle for the 2023 city elections.  As we begin to contemplate candidacies, I 

wanted to announce tonight to my constituents in West Revere and in North Revere that I will not 

be seeking re-election to the Revere City Council in 2023.   
  

It may seem unconventional that a Councillor would announce so far in advance his intention, 

but I am doing so because I have made up my mind and, like my predecessor Councillor Patch, I 

wanted to give enough lead time for decent, good candidates in Ward Six to consider a run and 

to emerge to fill the people’s seat that I will be leaving in January, 2024.  As we approach the 

holidays, I thought it an appropriate time for potential candidates to discuss with their families 

the prospect of a 2023 run. 

 

This decision to not seek re-election to a third term on the Council was not made in haste, but 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

after careful consideration and much discussion with my family and closest friends.  Having 

turned 30 this year, I have spent some time contemplating and reassessing my goals for myself in 

both my personal and professional life and where I see myself when my current term expires in 

2024 and beyond.  Having had the honor of being elected by the people of Ward Six in 2019, I 

came onto the Council in January, 2020 with a set of goals, including promoting economic 

development in the ward and in the city, helping to alleviate flooding in West Revere, and 

working toward solutions to traffic flow in the ward. 
  
On the economic development front, I made a commitment during my initial campaign that I 

would work to promote commercial development in the ward.  In 2020, our neighborhood was 

dealt a blow when the Showcase Cinema abruptly closed in the height of the COVID pandemic.  

I was disappointed, and ideally, would have preferred to see a development built in its place that 

was entertainment-driven and would draw families to the site.  However, in the end, I was glad 

that the redevelopment of the movie theater did not bring more residential units, but rather will 

bring job opportunities for Revere residents, revenue from increased property taxes, and new 

excise taxes paid to the City.   
  

Similarly, I made a commitment that I would fight for commercial development and oppose any 

residential development on Squire Road, which I have viewed as Ward Six’s main business 

corridor.  Though some decisions with regard to development on Squire Road might have been 

contentious, I am proud to say that during my tenure, the City has not approved large-scale 

residential or mixed-use buildings along Squire Road in Ward Six.  
  
With regard to alleviating the flooding in the neighborhood, I want to give kudos to Don 

Ciaramella, the Water and Sewer Department and Mayor Arrigo for the Administration’s 

investment in the Tuscano/Asti/Geneva neighborhood to fix the incredible pooling of water that 

Tuscano and Asti used to see after heavy rainstorms.  Along these lines, the City, again under the 

direction of Don Ciaramella, is currently working with Malden, Everett and the state on a plan 

to clean Town Line Brook, which is going to have a major positive impact on flooding that the 

neighborhood experiences when the brook fills up for years to come. 
  
When it comes to traffic patterns in the ward, I think I have been bold, to say the least.  Though it 

was controversial, I listened to the residents of Sigourney Street and Derby Road who, for years, 

have been plagued with speeding vehicles going to and coming from Squire Road, and as Ward 

Councillor, I advocated to the Traffic Commission to change the One-Ways on those streets.  The 

change was met with a lot of criticism, and understandably so for streets that became impacted 

as a result, but you know what?  We tried something that had not been tried before by my 

predecessors, albeit for sixty days, and because we took that initial step, we have the attention of 

the Traffic Commission and the Administration to take a look at the traffic flow that the streets 

off of Squire Road see every day.  This resulted in the City agreeing to bring on an outside 

Traffic Engineer to determine ways to help traffic flow in the area.  I intend to see this through 

over the next several months, and I am hopeful that the end result is going to be something that 

will be beneficial to the residents who live off of Squire Road in West Revere.  This will be the 

first time in a number of years that concrete action steps are being taken to alleviate traffic woes 

in Ward Six, and although there have been some growing pains, I believe ultimately a solution 

will be found that will be amicable to everyone in the West Revere neighborhood. 
  

Additionally, two matters in particular that I am most proud of shepherding through the Council 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

during my time up here have been the creation of the City of Revere Veterans’ Fund, which is 

helping veterans in our city in various ways, and the ordinance that requires meetings of most 

public bodies of the City to begin at 5:00 PM to allow taxpayers the opportunity to attend.  

Oftentimes, people forget that at one time not very long ago, City Council Sub Committee 

meetings sometimes began as early as 3:30 PM and meetings of bodies like the Traffic 

Commission and ZBA were at 4:00 PM.  Though I would have liked to have seen that time be 

6:00 PM to allow even more people the opportunity to attend these public meetings, compromise 

was key in getting that ordinance changed at all to 5:00 PM.   
  
All of this is to say that my reason for not standing for re-election, simply put, is that I have 

determined that two full terms - or four years - will have been an adequate amount of time for me 

to complete the work that I set out to achieve as Ward Six Councillor, and that, after this term, it 

is not only appropriate, but right for me to step aside to clear the way for someone else in West 

Revere or North Revere with new ideas and a fresh perspective.  This is how our politics should 

work in order that our City Hall not become stagnant.  I ran for this City Council seat because I 

wanted to help people and do some good for our little corner of the city; I never intended to stay 

many terms, and I think two terms will have been sufficient time to make a positive difference. 
  

My Point of Personal Privilege tonight is not a farewell speech and I won’t be going into 

goodbyes and expressions of appreciation, as there is still over a year left to my term, and I 

intend to continue working hard for the people of Ward Six for the remainder of that term.  My 

remarks tonight should also not be taken as a farewell to Revere politics, as I would certainly 

consider and entertain the possibility of a run for Councillor-at-Large or higher office beyond 

2023 in a few years down the line if the time is right and I feel my experience and voice can 

contribute to a future conversation for our city. 
  
In closing, serving as the Ward Six Council has been the greatest honor of my life up to this 

point, and I will always be humbled that the ward twice sent me to City Hall to be their voice.  

For now, I look forward to continuing to advocate for the people of West Revere and North 

Revere, and working with my colleagues on the Council for the next 13 months.  Thank you. 
 

Councillor McKenna took a point of personal privilege to give an update on the City's acquiring 

of McMackin Ball Field.  The City will transform the dilapidated property into usable park and 

recreation space for the City's youth. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of October 24, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Economic Development Sub-Committee Report 

The Economic Development Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 14, 2022 at 

5:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 

281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Cogliandro, 

McKenna, Serino, Zambuto, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Silvestri.  The following items 

were pending in committee: 

 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

22-084 Communication from Attorney Evan James Pilavis, 9 York Terrace, Lynn, MA on 

behalf of his client, Paul Ferragamo, requesting that the City Council accept a 

land donation MBP 4-90-002 Revere Beach Parkway. 

 

Attorney Evan Pilavis on behalf of Paul Ferragamo addressed the Committee members on his 

request.  The committee indicated that the land in question has been cleaned up and is now in 

satisfactory condition to be accepted by the City of Revere.  The committee offered a unanimous 

favorable recommendation to the City Council to accept the parcel. 

 

 22-233 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe:  That the Mayor request the Housing 

Liaison and the Affordable Housing Trustees to collaborate with the Revere 

Housing Authority, in planning use of vacant and underutilized land and 

properties to add more affordable space for Revere's residents.  This collaboration 

could involve a public and private partnership to increase affordability for the 

City's senior population. 

 

Councillor Keefe discussed that the Affordable Housing Trust Fund (AHTF) just held its first 

meeting this month.  It was requested that this motion remain in committee until the AHTF gets 

organized and can effectively dive into its mission and purpose.   

 

22-264 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri:  That the City Council conduct a 

financial impact study relative to medical and recreational marijuana within the 

City Revere.  Further, that this discussion be referred to the Economic 

Development Sub-Committee. 

 

Jordan Avery, 20 Heath Court, Lynn, MA of Massachusetts Green Retail gave a brief 

presentation to the committee on potential revenues the City of Revere could collect if the voters 

were to decide if recreational marijuana is something they want to see if Revere. 

 

Chairman Silvestri requested that his motion remain in committee for further discussion on the 

topic. 

 3 22-084 Communication from Attorney Evan James Pilavis, 9 York Terrace, Lynn, 

MA on behalf of his client, Paul Ferragamo, requesting that the City 

Council accept a land donation MBP 4-90-002 Revere Beach Parkway. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT A DONATION OF A CERTAIN PARCEL OF 

LAND DESCRIBED AS MBP 4-90-002 REVERE BEACH PARKWAY FROM PAUL 

FERRAGAMO FOR CONSERVATION PURPOSES?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Visconti 

 4 22-233 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the 

Housing Liaison and the Affordable Housing Trustees to collaborate with 

the Revere Housing Authority, in planning use of vacant and underutilized 

land and properties to add more affordable space for Revere's residents.  

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

This collaboration could involve a public and private partnership to 

increase affordability for the City's senior population. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 5 22-264 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the City Council conduct a 

financial impact study relative to medical and recreational marijuana 

within the City Revere.  Further, that this discussion be referred to the 

Economic Development Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Communications 

 6 22-303 Communication from the Board of Assessors requesting that the City 

Council hold a public hearing for the purpose of establishing the 

Minimum Residential Factor for Fiscal Year 2023. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/28/2022 6:00 PM 

 7 22-304 Communication from Joseph Festa Construction Company, 385 

Broadway, Revere, MA requesting acceptance by donation certain parcels 

of land on Naples Road for conservation purposes. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT A DONATION OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF 

LAND DESCRIBED AS LOTS 195 - 200 NAPLES ROAD FROM JOSEPH FESTA 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR CONSERVATION PURPOSES?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Visconti 

Motions 

 8 22-305 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere High School girls Volleyball 

team and their coaches for finishing their season undefeated with a record 

of 20-0. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 9 22-306 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

a Certificate of Commendation to Coach Lianne O'Hara Mimmo for being 

the recipient of the GBL Volleyball Coach of the year after her Spring 

2022 season coaching the RHS Boys Volleyball Team. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 10 22-307 Motion presented by Council President Visconti: That the Mayor request 

Representative Turco to direct the Department of Conservation & 

Recreation to install a crosswalk at The Atlantica, 360 Revere Beach 

Boulevard in the interest of public safety. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motion 

 11 22-308 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested 

to contact our State Delegation to direct MassDOT to halt the 

reconfiguration of Bennington Street.  The reconfiguration project will 

decrease four lanes of traffic to two lanes of traffic for the purpose of 

establishing a bike lane on both sides of Bennington Street.  This 

reconfiguration would be catastrophic to Revere residents, especially 

Beachmont, where Bennington Street is the access road for evacuation in 

the event of an emergency.  Bennington Street is also a major roadway for 

regional commuters to and from Boston.  This reconfiguration will bring 

traffic to a standstill. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as "RECUSED" from participating in discussion and voting on 

this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 22-310 Motion presented by Council President Visconti: That the Mayor request 

the City’s state delegation to file a bill authorizing the installation of a 

plaque, bench, or other suitable marker in honor of Joseph DeSantis at the 

Staff Sergeant Paul W. Cronin Memorial Arena in the City of Revere for 

his many years of dedicated service to Revere youth sports. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communication 

 13 22-311 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ellie 

Pagan-Vargas to Commission on Disabilities. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF ELLIE PAGAN-

VARGAS TO THE COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES?” 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: ADOPTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Visconti 

 14 22-312 Communication from the City Solicitor relative to an update on Councillor 

Rizzo's motions 22-299 and 22-246. 

City Solicitor Paul Capizzi addressed the City Council on Councillor Rizzo's request.  Solicitor 

Capizzi expects that he will be ready to discuss the motion at the December 12th meeting or the 

first available meeting in January 2023.  There are a number of items listed in the motion that 

may or may not be able to be discussed in Executive Session and any officer who is the subject 

of the discussion will be required to be notified of the meeting. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:35 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

in
R

es
F

ac
to

rP
u

b
lic

H
ea

ri
n

g
R

eq
u

es
t1

11
42

02
2 

 (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
)



6.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 d

o
c0

12
52

02
02

21
12

20
85

83
8 

 (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
)



FY2023 MRF
and Assessment 
Overview

6.c

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



LEVY LIMIT

The maximum  
amount to be 
raised by real 

estate and 
personal 

property taxes

FY2022 Levy Limit 

$102,073,296

FY2023 Levy Limit

$102,073,296

Add 2.5%

$2,551,832

=$104,625,128

Add New Growth

$3,031,242

=$107,656,370

6.c

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



GROWTH
Subject to taxation for the first time

• New articles of personal property

• Previously exempt

• Split or merged parcel taxed separately for the first time

• Condo conversion

• Increase in assessed value compared to prior year due to construction activity

FY2023 Growth        Valuation               Tax Dollars

• Residential          $96,830,406         $1,007,036

• Comm/Ind/PP    $98,453,587           $2,024,206

• Totals                   $195,283,993         $3,031,242

6.c

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



Where did all this growth come from?
Residential

• 656 Ocean Ave 

• 22 Whitin Ave- Old G&J towing site

• 257 Washington Ave

• Suffolk Downs Subdivision

• New construction homes 

• Additions, rehabs, renos, etc.

Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property

• Amazon – Squire Rd

• Suffolk Downs Subdivision

• 400 Ocean Ave - Hotel

• National Grid- Gas and Electric

• Comcast, RCN

• Sprint, Verizon, T-Mobile

6.c

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



How were values determined 
• Massachusetts law requires that all municipalities establish the full and fair cash value of all real 

estate as of January 1st of each year. FY23 values are determined as of January 1, 2022. To 
determine FY 2023 values, the Assessing Department reviewed all sales that occurred between 
January 1, 2021, and December 31, 2021. A “Mass Appraisal” computer software model was used 
to calculate property values based on this market activity as well as certain property-specific 
attributes such as location, size, construction quality, style, and condition.

• Calendar Year 2021 had 1319 transactions of those transactions 491 were determined to be arms 
length sales . We typically see between 3-5% of our housing stock transfer each year by arms 
length sales.

• The Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) performs a statistical analysis of the City’s 
proposed assessments every year. The DOR conducts a comprehensive analysis of the City's 
appraisal process and reviews property values in detail to ensure that the assessments represent 
full and fair market values. Every 5 years the City performs a revaluation in which DOR takes a 
much greater in-depth analysis of our valuations. FY2023 was a revaluation year.

6.c

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



Minimum 
Residential 
Factor

• The Minimum residential factor is used to make sure the 
shift of the tax burden complies with M.G.L. c58 Section 
1A. Chapter 200 of the Acts of 1988 amended the law to 
allow a larger shift of the tax burden from the residential 
taxpayers to the commercial , industrial and personal 
property taxpayers up to 175% shift. This provides the 
greatest available tax relief to the residential taxpayer.

• Adopting a tax shift of 175% results in a MRF of 87.6644%

• Proposed tax rates using 175% shift

Residential $9.51         Commercial $18.98

6.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



Average Change In Values and Taxes
Single Family Condominium Two Family Three Family Commercial/Industrial

FY2022

Values 2,135,839,700 948,035,000 2,391,819,400 460,751,100 957,183,726

Parcels 4515 2801 3784 625 606

Avg Value $473,054.20 $338,463.05 $632,087.58 $737,201.76 $1,579,511.10

Avg Tax Bill $4,919.76 $3,520.02 $6,573.71 $7,666.90 $32,474.75

FY2023

Values 2,351,546,600 1,039,971,000 2,614,552,400 505,752,000 1,167,869,769

Parcels 4515 2843 3794 620 597

Avg Value $520,829.81 $365,800.56 $689,128.20 $815,729.03 $1,956,230.77

Avg Tax Bill $4,953.09 $3,478.76 $6,553.61 $7,757.58 $37,129.26

FY2023 Difference $33.33 -$41.25 -$20.10 $90.68 $4,654.51

in Avg Tax Bill 0.68% -1.17% -0.31% 1.18% 14.33%

FY2023 Difference 10.10% 9.70% 9.31% 9.77% 22.01%

in Assessment

FY2022 FY2023

Tax Rate $10.40 $9.51 -$0.89 -8.56%

$20.56 $18.98 -$1.58 -7.68%

6.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
22

-3
03

 :
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

F
Y

20
23



7.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
09

53
5B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
22

-3
13

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
2-

09
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:23 PM
To: noneil@dambrosiollp.com; Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  November 22, 2022 

Application #:  SPR22-000111 

Address:  SCHOOL ST 

Description:  Alteration of nonconforming use from private garage to special garage 

Review 
Status: 

Continued 

 
The following findings and conditions have been made with respect to the above referenced special permit for the 
expansion of an existing special garage at the rear of 535 Broadway.  

Community Development: Frank Stringi  

 A landscaped screening buffer and solid fence shall be installed along the property line on School Street and 
the abutting residential property to the north. The screening buffer shall be approved by the Site Plan Review 
Committee. 

 Any spray booths shall be in compliance with Fire Dept., Health Dept. and Building Dept. safety codes 
including all ventilation requirements. 

 No access or egress from the site shall be allowed on School Street and all curb cuts shall be closed to the site 
on School Street. 

 There shall be no outdoor storage of junk or damaged cars including automobile parts and tires on the site. 
 The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. for compliance with fire suppression and fire 

safety codes 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

7.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

35
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

22
-3

13
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

2-
09

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



2

 

  

  

  

??  

7.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

35
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

22
-3

13
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

2-
09

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 M
as

sE
le

ct
ri

c.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
M

ar
sh

al
ls

t 
 (

22
-3

14
 :

 P
et

it
io

n
 M

as
s 

E
le

ct
ri

c/
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
- 

M
ar

sh
al

l S
t.

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 M
as

sE
le

ct
ri

c.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
M

ar
sh

al
ls

t 
 (

22
-3

14
 :

 P
et

it
io

n
 M

as
s 

E
le

ct
ri

c/
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
- 

M
ar

sh
al

l S
t.

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 M
as

sE
le

ct
ri

c.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
M

ar
sh

al
ls

t 
 (

22
-3

14
 :

 P
et

it
io

n
 M

as
s 

E
le

ct
ri

c/
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
- 

M
ar

sh
al

l S
t.

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

et
it

io
n

 M
as

sE
le

ct
ri

c.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
M

ar
sh

al
ls

t 
 (

22
-3

14
 :

 P
et

it
io

n
 M

as
s 

E
le

ct
ri

c/
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
- 

M
ar

sh
al

l S
t.

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
  (

22
-2

72
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.)



9.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
  (

22
-2

72
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.)



9.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
  (

22
-2

72
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.)



10.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
. -

 2
  (

22
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.-

 2
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
. -

 2
  (

22
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.-

 2
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
. -

 2
  (

22
-2

73
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 C
am

p
b

el
l A

ve
.-

 2
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



11.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
08

.3
55

M
o

u
n

ta
in

A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:39 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  November 22, 2022 

Application #:  SPR22-000109 

Address:  355 MOUNTAIN AVE 

Description:  Special Permit to Build Two new townhouses.  

Review 
Status: 

Continued 

 
The following findings and conditions have been made with respect to the above referenced special permit for the 
construction of four townhouse units at 355 Mountain Ave.  

Community Development: Frank Stringi  

 40% of the front yard shall be landscaped including the planting of 4 trees (minimum caliper of 2 1/2"). 
 A demolition permit must be obtained for the demolition of the existing structures to be approved by the 

Board of Health, Fire Dept. and DPW. Baiting of the property shall be required at least 18 days prior to 
demolition and throughout the demolition phase. 

 No driveway curb cut shall be greater than 20 feet in width. 
 The final parking layout and landscape plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Site Plan Review 

Committee. 
 A street and sidewalk bond must be placed on file with the DPW to secure performance for the installation of 

utilities, construction of concrete sidewalks and granite curbing, construction of driveways, construction of 
retaining walls (if applicable), and landscaping. A copy of the street and sidewalk bond receipt must be filed 
with the Building Inspector prior to the issuance of a building permit. 

 A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for all new construction. The 
City Engineer and DPW Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water 
service plan as well as storm water management plan. 

 The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 
 Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing and granite curb buts for all driveways shall be installed along the full 

frontage of the property. 

11.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

55
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



2

 All existing water and sewer lines within the site shall be abandoned and shall be capped at the main and 
removed. 

 The grading of the lot shall be such that no runoff is diverted to abutting properties and an erosion control 
plan and stormwater management plan must be approved by the City Engineer. 

 The height of the structure shall not exceed 35-ft and 2 1/2 stories. An elevation plan must be submitted to 
the Building Inspector showing the building height measured from the property grade to the peak of the roof 
not to exceed 35-ft. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

 

  

  

  

??  

11.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

55
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

22
-2

93
 :

 C
-2

2-
08

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 3

55
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ed
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

H
ar

ry
 D

el
la

 R
u

ss
o

 B
as

ke
tb

al
l C

o
u

rt
s 

fr
o

m
 P

ar
ks

 a
n

d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
  (

22
-3

15
 :

 H
ar

ry
 D

el
la

 R
u

ss
o

 B
as

ke
tb

al
l C

o
u

rt
s



13.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
  (

22
-3

16
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

T
V

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
  (

22
-3

16
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

T
V

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
io

id
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

  (
22

-3
17

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

m
en

t 
o

f 
O

p
io

id
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 a
n

d
 R

em
ed

ia
ti

o
n

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

at
e 

 (
22

-3
18

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 s
et

 T
ax

 R
at

e 
- 

R
ev

er
e 

P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

ls
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

at
e 

 (
22

-3
18

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 s
et

 T
ax

 R
at

e 
- 

R
ev

er
e 

P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

ls
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

22
-3

19
 :

 E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

-R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

11
.2

8.
22

  (
22

-3
20

 :
 R

H
S

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

CITY COUNCIL UPDATE – NOVEMBER 28, 2022 -

17.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

AGENDA

1. Schematic Design Update

● Site

● Exterior

● Interior

2. Feasibility Study Completion 

Schedule

3. Project Schedule Summary 

4. Next Steps: Finalize Schematic 

Design Project Budget

17.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

UPDATE: 

SITE

17.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SITE CONDITIONS – BUFFERS, EASEMENTS AND SETBACKS

17.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SITE PLAN- TWO FIELDS

17.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SITE PLAN- OPTION 1: 1 FIELD

17.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

UPDATE: 

EXTERIOR

17.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - PROJECT WEBSITE REMINDER
All presentations from School Building Committee Meetings, milestone MSBA submissions, monthly 
reports, and other project-related data can be found at:

https://rhsconstructionproject.com/

17.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - EXTERIOR DESIGN PALETTE
OCEAN | WAVE CONCEPT

The color palette concept is based on 
an wave concept It draws from the 
rich colors and textures in Revere at 
the ocean and beach. 

17.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - RENDERING OF CLASSROOM ELEVATION1 - RENDERING OF CLASSROOM ELEVATION

17.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - RENDERING OF FRONT ENTRY1 - RENDERING OF FRONT ENTRY

17.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - RENDERING OF LEARNING COURTYARD1 - RENDERING OF LEARNING COURTYARD

17.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - RENDERING OF SOUTHERN ELEVATION1 - RENDERING OF SOUTHERN ELEVATION

17.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

UPDATE: 

INTERIOR

17.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - PROJECT WEBSITE REMINDER
All presentations from School Building Committee Meetings, milestone MSBA submissions, monthly 
reports, and other project-related data can be found at:

https://rhsconstructionproject.com/

17.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

LOCKER

ROOMS

JROTC

COMM

HEALTH

MUSIC

AUDITORIUM

CAF/

COMMONS

KITCHEN

ADMIN

MAIN

ENTRY

SECONDARY ENTRY

1 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN

EXTERIOR

COURTYARD

VIEW 3

VIEW 1

VIEW 2

17.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN

ART & 

TECH

GYMNASIUM
WGTS

& FITNS

JROTC

HLTH

9TH

CAF

17.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN

MEDIA

COMMONS

MEDIA

COMMONS

17.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - FOURTH FLOOR PLAN

17.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - UNDER BUILDING PARKING FLOOR PLAN

17.b

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - INTERIOR CONCEPT RENDERING1 - INTERIOR CONCEPT RENDERING
 PRELIMINARY VIEW SHOWING 

SPATIAL IDEAS + INITIAL MATERIAL 

EXPLORATION

17.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

1 - INTERIOR CONCEPT RENDERING1 - INTERIOR CONCEPT RENDERING

 PRELIMINARY VIEW SHOWING 

SPATIAL IDEAS + INITIAL MATERIAL 

EXPLORATION

17.b

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

2 - FEASIBILITY STUDY 

COMPLETION SCHEDULE

17.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

2 - RHS FEASIBILITY STUDY COMPLETION SCHEDULE

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 31 1 2 3 4 5 27 28 29 30 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 41 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 29 30 31 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

January February March

20232022

November December

MSBA Schematic 
Submission Deadline

MSBA SD Notification 
Deadline (must 
include budget)

12/8 SBC+SC Meeting
- Budget

11/17 SBC+SC Meeting
Process/Schedule 

Overview

Estimating 
(Documents)

Estimating 
(Reconcile)

12/15 SBC+SC 
Vote to Submit SD

12/12 City Council
Meeting - Budget 3/1 MSBA Board of 

Directors Approval

MSBA Issues Project Scope 
and Budget Agreement 

(+/- 2 weeks)

TBD SBC+SC Meeting
Approve Project Scope and 

Budget Agreement

TBD City Council Meeting
Approve Project Scope & 

Budget Agreement
BOND AUTHORIZATION

January / February
MSBA Schematic Design Review &

Reimbursement Coordination

SBC Meeting SBC Meeting

Estimating 
(Team)

Site
Access

11/28 City 
Council

Meeting -
Design/

Schedule 
Update

17.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

2 - RHS FEASIBILITY STUDY COMPLETION SCHEDULE

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 31 1 2 3 4 5 27 28 29 30 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 41 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 29 30 31 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

January February March

20232022

November December

MSBA Schematic 
Submission Deadline

MSBA SD Notification 
Deadline (must 
include budget)

12/8 SBC+SC Meeting
- Budget

11/17 SBC+SC Meeting
Process/Schedule 

Overview

Estimating 
(Documents)

Estimating 
(Reconcile)

12/15 SBC+SC 
Vote to Submit SD

12/12 City Council
Meeting - Budget 3/1 MSBA Board of 

Directors Approval

MSBA Issues Project Scope 
and Budget Agreement 

(+/- 2 weeks)

TBD SBC+SC Meeting
Approve Project Scope and 

Budget Agreement

TBD City Council Meeting
Approve Project Scope & 

Budget Agreement
BOND AUTHORIZATION

January / February
MSBA Schematic Design Review &

Reimbursement Coordination

SBC Meeting SBC Meeting

Estimating 
(Team)

Site
Access

11/28 City 
Council

Meeting -
Design/

Schedule 
Update

KEY DATES SUMMARY

• 12/8/2022 Joint meeting of School Building Committee and School Committee to review 

Schematic Design (budget presented but no vote needed)

• 12/12/2022 City Council meeting to review and approve Schematic Design 

(budget presented but no vote needed)

• 12/14/2022 Notice to MSBA of intent to submit Schematic Design

• 12/15/2022 Joint meeting of School Building Committee and School Committee to approve

Schematic Design

• 12/28/2022 Schematic Design submission deadline

• 3/1/2023 MSBA Board of Directors meeting to approve Schematic Design

• 3/15/2023 (estimated) MSBA sends Project Scope and Budget agreement with actual 

reimbursement numbers to the City

• 3/16/2023 (estimated) Joint meeting of School Building Committee and School Committee to 

approve Project Scope and Budget Agreement

• 3/20/2023 (estimated) City Council holds Bond Authorization Hearing

• 3/27/2023 (estimated) City Council votes on Bond Authorization

17.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

3 - PROJECT SCHEDULE 

SUMMARY

17.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

3 - RHS FULL PROJECT SCHEDULE

17.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

3 - RHS FULL PROJECT SCHEDULE

17.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

3 - RHS FULL PROJECT SCHEDULE

17.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

3 - RHS PERMITTING OVERVIEW

Environmental Permits

• MEPA Certificate

• Local (Revere Conservation Commission)

• Order of Resource Delineation

• Order of Conditions

• State (MassDEP)

• Water Quality Certificate

• Chapter 91

• Federal (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers)

• General Permit

17.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

4 - NEXT STEPS – FINALIZE 

SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

PROJECT BUDGET

17.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

4 - SCHEMATIC DESIGN COMPLETION – TOTAL BUDGET LOOK-AHEAD
• AT THE COMPLETION OF THE LAST PROJECT PHASE (PREFERRED SCHEMATIC REPORT), THE WONDELAND 

OPTION BUDGET (WITHOUT LAND ACQUISITION) WAS AS FOLLOWS:

• TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $391,244,612

• PROJECTED MSBA GRANT $154,337,042

• TOTAL COST TO REVERE $236,907,570

• SCHEMATIC DESIGN ESTIMATING IS UNDERWAY - RECONCILIATION IS SCHEDULED FOR DECEMBER 6

• UPDATED PROJECT BUDGET WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE AND SCHOOL 

COMMITTEE ON DECEMBER 8, AND THE CITY COUNCIL ON DECEMBER 12

• MSBA REQUIRES NOTIFICATION THAT THE SCHEMATIC DESIGN HAS BEEN PRESENTED TO ALL PARTIES 

(INCLUDING THE UPDATED BUDGET) BY DECEMBER 14, AND THAT THE SUBMISSION IS RECEIVED BY 

DECEMBER 28

• A FINAL VOTE BY THE CITY COUNCIL TO AUTHORIZE BORROWING IS ANTICIPATED IN LATE MARCH 2022

• DUE TO MARKET CONDITIONS AND COST ESCALATION THAT THE TEAM HAS EXPERIENCED IN THE BID 

MARKET, CONSTRUCTION COSTS AT THIS SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE COULD BE 20-25% HIGHER THAN 

PREVIOUSLY ESTIMATED. 

+20% +25%  

• TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $391,244,612 $469,493,534 $489,055,765

• PROJECTED MSBA GRANT $154,337,042 TBD TBD

• TOTAL COST TO REVERE $236,907,570 TBD TBD

17.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

11
-2

8 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l U
p

d
at

e 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

22
-3

20
 :

 R
H

S
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct



18.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
lid

ay
 M

et
er

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2 
 (

22
-3

21
 :

 H
o

lid
ay

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 M

et
er

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



 

 

 
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 
 

 

 

 
 

November 22, 2022 

 
 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

Enclosed is a draft Order seeking Council approval to implement a parking ticket amnesty program to 

waive up to $30.00 per ticket on a maximum of five tickets in exchange for a donation of a single, 

unused toy of similar or greater value that will be distributed to needy children through the School 

District. This amnesty period will begin upon your approval on November 29th, 2022 and extend 

through the end of business December 16th, 2022. 

 
Building on the success from last year, this amnesty program comports with the spirit of the holidays 

and provides individuals who owe fees an incentive to pay their tickets. At the same time, the program 

bestows a holiday gift for needy children. Therefore, I recommend adoption of the enclosed Order and 

thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 
 
  

 
Brian M. Arrigo 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

fo
rT

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
2 

 (
22

-3
22

 :
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
2)

http://www.revere.org/


By Order of the Revere City Council, it is hereby ordered: 

 
Upon payment of an unpaid parking fine and the donation of a new, unused toy of similar or greater 

value for donation to a worthy charitable purpose, the Parking Director, beginning on November 29, 

2022 and ending at the close of business on December 16, 2022, shall waive up to $30.00 dollars per 

ticket, maximum five tickets, in unpaid parking fines, as provided in R.R.O. 10.48.160. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, the Parking Director shall not waive any surcharge imposed by the Massachusetts 

Registry of Motor Vehicles if the Parking Director has notified the Registry of Motor Vehicles of an 

unpaid fine and a non-renewal of license and/or registration has been recorded by the Registry of 

Motor Vehicles. 

Signed: 

19.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
ys

fo
rT

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
2 

 (
22

-3
22

 :
 T

o
ys

 f
o

r 
T

ic
ke

ts
 2

02
2)



20.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
S

u
p

er
io

r 
M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

22
-3

23
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



20.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
S

u
p

er
io

r 
M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

22
-3

23
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



20.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
S

u
p

er
io

r 
M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

22
-3

23
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



20.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
S

u
p

er
io

r 
M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
 (

22
-3

23
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

S
u

p
er

io
r 

M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



ACTS, 1 9 6 5 . — C H A P S . 402, 403, 404. 217 

Chap. 402. AN ACT PROVIDING THAT MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
AND OF ALL OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS IN THE CITY 
OF REVERE BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH THE PUBLIC 
HAVING AN OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD. 

Be it enacted, etc., as follows: 

SECTION 1. Except in the cases of executive sessions authorized by 
section twenty-three A of chapter thirty-nine of the General Laws, all 
meetings of the city council of the city of Revere and of other boards or 
commissions in said city shall be open to the press and to the public, 
and the rules of the city council and of such other boards and commis
sions in said city shall provide that citizens and employees of the city 
shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard at any such meeting in 
regard to any matter considered thereat. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its acceptance by the city 
of Revere. Approved May 3, 1965. 

Chap. 403. AN ACT PROVIDING THAT CERTAIN MINORS SHALL BE COM
PETENT TO CONTRACT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY 
INSURANCE. 

Be it enacted, etc., as follows: 

Chapter 175 of the General Laws is hereby amended by inserting 
after section 113J the following section: — 

Section 113K. Any minor sixteen years of age or over shall be deemed 
competent to contract for a motor vehicle liability policy or bond, both 
as defined in section thirty-four A of chapter ninety, or for a policy of 
motor vehicle liability insurance issued pursuant to the requirements 
of section one hundred and thirteen H, to the same extent and to the 
same effect as though he had attained the age of twenty-one years. 

Approved May 3, 1965. 

Chap. 404. A N ACT AUTHORIZING SCHOOL COMMITTEES TO DESIGNATE 
THE LOCATIONS OF, HIGHWAY SAFETY STATIONS FOR CHIL
DREN AWAITING A SCHOOL BUS. 

Be it enacted, etc., as follows: 

Chapter 71 of the General Laws is hereby amended by inserting after 
section 71 the following section: — 

Section 71 A. A school committee may, subject, however, to all other 
provisions of law, designate the locations for the erection of highway 
safety stations for children awaiting a school bus; provided, that such 
locations have been approved by the school superintendent or, as his 
designee, the school transportation officer. A school committee may 
order the discontinuance of the use of any such station by the children 
if it is not constructed of durable material with a floor of concrete raised 
above ground level, or is not kept clean, well painted, free of snow, and 
suitably maintained at all times. Approved May 3, 1965. 

22.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

96
5a

ct
s0

40
2 

(1
) 

 (
22

-3
24

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

ep
ea

lin
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
40

2 
o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
s 

o
f 

19
65

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 6:00 PM

	3. 22-305 : Certificates of Commendation - RHS Volley Ball
	4. 22-306 : Certificate of Commendation - Lianne O'Hara Mimmo, GBL Coach of the Year

	Public Hearings
	5. 22-300 : Ordinance - Public Art Commission Composition
	6. 22-303 : Minimum Residential Factor FY2023 Public Hearing
	a. MinResFactorPublicHearingRequest11142022
	b. doc01252020221122085838
	c. FY2023 MRF presentation

	7. 22-313 : Special Permit, C-22-09, 535 Broadway
	a. PH.C2209535Broadway
	b. 535BroadwaySpecialPermitConditions

	8. 22-314 : Petition Mass Electric/ National Grid- Marshall St.
	a. Petition MassElectric.NationalGridMarshallst


	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	9. 22-272 : National Grid Petition - Campbell Ave.
	a. National Grid Petition Campbell Ave

	10. 22-273 : National Grid Campbell Ave.- 2
	a. National Grid Petition Campbell Ave. - 2


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	11. 22-293 : C-22-08 Special Permit - 355 Mountain Avenue
	a. PH.C2208.355MountainAvenue
	b. 355MountainAvenueSpecialPermitConditions


	Communications
	12. 22-315 : Harry Della Russo Basketball Courts Dedication
	a. Dedication for Harry Della Russo Basketball Courts from Parks and Recreation

	13. 22-316 : Revere TV appropriation
	a. Revere TV

	14. 22-317 : Establishment of Opioid Recovery and Remediation Trust Fund
	a. Opioid Recovery

	15. 22-318 : Appropriation Reduction to set Tax Rate - Revere Public Schools
	a. Tax Rate

	16. 22-319 : Establishment of Revere High School Construction Trust Fund
	a. Revere High School Trust Fund

	17. 22-320 : RHS Construction Project Update
	a. Memo-Revere High School Construction Project Update 11.28.22
	b. 2022-11-28 RHS City Council Update Presentation

	18. 22-321 : Holiday Parking Meter Enforcement December 2022
	a. Holiday Meter Enforcement December 2022

	19. 22-322 : Toys for Tickets 2022
	a. ToysforTickets 2022

	20. 22-323 : Police Superior Memorandum of Agreement
	a. Police Superior Memorandum of Agreement


	Motions
	21. 22-309 : Certificates of Commendation - Pop Warner 12U Patriots
	22. 22-324 : Special Legislation - Repealing Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965
	a. 1965acts0402 (1)

	23. 22-325 : MBTA Bus Stop Changes
	24. 22-326 : National Grid Update on Street Lights
	25. 22-327 : Election Initiatives and Absentee Ballot Process
	26. 22-328 : Northeast Regional Vocational School Projects
	27. 22-329 : Traffic Commission - 15 minute parking, 75 Shirley Avenue


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 6:00 PM
	6.a · MinResFactorPublicHearingRequest11142022
	6.b · doc01252020221122085838
	6.c · FY2023 MRF presentation
	7.a · PH.C2209535Broadway
	7.b · 535BroadwaySpecialPermitConditions
	8.a · Petition MassElectric.NationalGridMarshallst
	9.a · National Grid Petition Campbell Ave
	10.a · National Grid Petition Campbell Ave. - 2
	11.a · PH.C2208.355MountainAvenue
	11.b · 355MountainAvenueSpecialPermitConditions
	12.a · Dedication for Harry Della Russo Basketball Courts from Parks and Recreation
	13.a · Revere TV
	14.a · Opioid Recovery
	15.a · Tax Rate
	16.a · Revere High School Trust Fund
	17.a · Memo-Revere High School Construction Project Update 11.28.22
	17.b · 2022-11-28 RHS City Council Update Presentation
	18.a · Holiday Meter Enforcement December 2022
	19.a · ToysforTickets 2022
	20.a · Police Superior Memorandum of Agreement
	22.a · 1965acts0402 (1)


